Xiaomi Communications Co., Ltd.

Date: August 16, 2022

Federal Communications Commission

Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.

Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2AFZZ1212UG

Dear Examiner,

This 1s to request a Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2AFZZ1212UG, Model:
22081212UG (approval date: 08/152022)

The change filed under this application is:

Disable LTE Band25/26/66/48 & 5G NR n5/7/38/66 via software

Enable LTE CA 41C & CA_42C via software

Updated the LTE B41 reduce power level

Replace the NFC chip, which the new chip component is pin-for-pin compatible,
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has the same basic function and no change in radio parameters has occurred, also
the same conditions apply of the PCB is replaced with an equivalent chip.

Except for the change above, no other modification is performed. All other radios
remain identical as originally granted. And Hardware remains identical as
originally granted. More details please refer to OD_Product Equality Declaration.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Zonb) Oind il

Contact Person: qingyao zeng

E-mail: mi-compliance@xiaomi.com





